
From: Bhatta, Shashi M shashi.bhatta@psncuc.nc.gov
Subject: RE: RE: [External] Harkers Island Sewer Company, LLC pending acquisition by Harkers Island Land Development

Company, LLC (Please note that the contents of this letter are confidential)
Date: March 20, 2024 at 12:50 PM

To: Angoli, Trish trish.angoli@dhhs.nc.gov, julieh@carteretcountync.gov, Wendy Kelly wkelly@carteretcountync.gov
Cc: Andrew Faircloth afaircloth@arcosproperties.com, mlaws@harkersislandsewercompany.com, Cricket Corwin, E.I.

cricket.corwin@macconnellandassoc.com, Amy Guthrie amyg@carteretcountync.gov, Gary MacConnell, P.E.
gary.macconnell@macconnellandassoc.com

Thank you for the Clarification Trish.

Shashi

From: Angoli, Trish <trish.angoli@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 11:57 AM
To: Bhatta, Shashi M <shashi.bhatta@psncuc.nc.gov>; julieh@carteretcountync.gov;
Wendy Kelly <wkelly@carteretcountync.gov>
Cc: Andrew Faircloth <afaircloth@arcosproperties.com>;
mlaws@harkersislandsewercompany.com; Cricket Corwin, E.I.
<cricket.corwin@macconnellandassoc.com>; Amy Guthrie <amyg@carteretcountync.gov>;
Gary MacConnell, P.E. <gary.macconnell@macconnellandassoc.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Harkers Island Sewer Company, LLC pending acquisition by
Harkers Island Land Development Company, LLC (Please note that the contents of this
letter are confidential)

Shashi,

Gary MacConnell, PE, has added those properties to the HISCO system through an EOP. 
Since that is a private option permit, we/LHD do not approve it.  The date received stamp
just acknowledges that it has been received by the LHD.  Any building permits needed
would be able to be applied for based on the EOP, once received by the LHD.

The EOP is a permit issued by Gary MacConnell which is valid and replaces the LHD
permits.  Based on the EOP Gary MacConnell submitted, all the properties you have listed
below are now legally part of the HISCO system.

Please let us know if you need any other information from us.

Thanks
Trish

Patricia M. Angoli, PE
Environmental Engineer
Division of Public Health, On-Site Water Protection Branch
NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919-707-5878
Mobile:  919-218-2580
Fax: 919-845-3972
trish.angoli@dhhs.nc.gov

5605 Six Forks Rd
1642 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1642
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NCDHHS provides essential services to improve the health, safety and well-being of
all North Carolinians. Learn more about NCDHHS initiatives and priorities.
 
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn
 
From: Bhatta, Shashi M <shashi.bhatta@psncuc.nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:11 AM
To: julieh@carteretcountync.gov; Angoli, Trish <trish.angoli@dhhs.nc.gov>; Wendy Kelly
<wkelly@carteretcountync.gov>
Cc: Andrew Faircloth <afaircloth@arcosproperties.com>;
mlaws@harkersislandsewercompany.com; Cricket Corwin, E.I.
<cricket.corwin@macconnellandassoc.com>; Amy Guthrie <amyg@carteretcountync.gov>;
Gary MacConnell, P.E. <gary.macconnell@macconnellandassoc.com>; Bhatta, Shashi M
<shashi.bhatta@psncuc.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Harkers Island Sewer Company, LLC pending acquisition by
Harkers Island Land Development Company, LLC (Please note that the contents of this
letter are confidential)
 
Hello Julie, Trish and Wendy, I am seeking for a clarification on the County’s/DHHS’
approval of some of the services that are currently served by HISCO East, but were not on
the last DHHS’/County’s approved list of services. The services in question are: three
additional RV lots (approved list only has 123), 1333 Island Road, 413 and 553 Oak
Hammock Drive; 235 and 243 Old Ferry Dock Road; and 122 and 136 Mullens Drive. Are
these services now approved to be served by HISCO East per the application (EOP) and
the letter submitted by Mr. Gary MacConnell? Does the date received stamp by the Health
Department (see an image below) serve as the approval to serve? Thank you.
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Thank you.
 
Shashi
 
 
Shashi Bhatta, PE
Public Utilities Engineer
Public Staff - Utilities Commission
Water, Wastewater and Telephone Division
919.733.0888
430 N. Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27603
 
“E-mail correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.”
 
 
 
From: Gary MacConnell, P.E. <gary.macconnell@macconnellandassoc.com>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 11:28 AM
To: julieh@carteretcountync.gov; Amy Guthrie <amyg@carteretcountync.gov>
Cc: Wendy Kelly <wkelly@carteretcountync.gov>; Angoli, Trish
<trish.angoli@dhhs.nc.gov>; edfinley98@aol.com; Andrew Faircloth
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<trish.angoli@dhhs.nc.gov>; edfinley98@aol.com; Andrew Faircloth
<afaircloth@arcosproperties.com>; Bhatta, Shashi M <shashi.bhatta@psncuc.nc.gov>;
aross@arcosproperties.com; mlaws@harkersislandsewercompany.com; Cricket Corwin,
E.I. <cricket.corwin@macconnellandassoc.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Harkers Island Sewer Company, LLC pending acquisition by
Harkers Island Land Development Company, LLC (Please note that the contents of this
letter are confidential)
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report
suspicious emails with the Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home
tab.
 
Julie and Wendy,
 
Checking in to see when we may receive a response.  This is time sensitive, as delays may
scare investors away.  Thank you and have a great day.
 
|Gary S. MacConnell, P.E.
|President
|(o) : (919) 467-1239
|(c) : (919) 523-2248

 
 
From: Gary MacConnell, P.E.
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 4:14 PM
To: julieh@carteretcountync.gov; Amy Guthrie <amyg@carteretcountync.gov>
Cc: Wendy Kelly <wkelly@carteretcountync.gov>; Trish Angoli, P.E.
<trish.angoli@dhhs.nc.gov>; edfinley98@aol.com; Andrew Faircloth
<afaircloth@arcosproperties.com>; shashi.bhatta@psncuc.nc.gov;
aross@arcosproperties.com; mlaws@harkersislandsewercompany.com; Cricket Corwin,
E.I. <cricket.corwin@macconnellandassoc.com>
Subject: Harkers Island Sewer Company, LLC pending acquisition by Harkers Island Land
Development Company, LLC (Please note that the contents of this letter are confidential)
 
Please find attached documentation which should bring closure to the customers which are
not “documented.  Please note that this is done under the provision of the Engineered
Option Permit process.  Please let e know if you have any questions.  Have a great day.
 
|Gary S. MacConnell, P.E.
|President
|(o) : (919) 467-1239
|(c) : (919) 523-2248
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|(c) : (919) 523-2248

 
 
From: Cricket Corwin, E.I. <cricket.corwin@macconnellandassoc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 4:45 PM
To: julieh@carteretcountync.gov; Amy Guthrie <amyg@carteretcountync.gov>
Cc: Wendy Kelly <wkelly@carteretcountync.gov>; Trish Angoli, P.E.
<trish.angoli@dhhs.nc.gov>; edfinley98@aol.com; Andrew Faircloth
<afaircloth@arcosproperties.com>; shashi.bhatta@psncuc.nc.gov;
aross@arcosproperties.com; mlaws@harkersislandsewercompany.com; Gary MacConnell,
P.E. <gary.macconnell@macconnellandassoc.com>
Subject: Harkers Island Sewer Company, LLC pending acquisition by Harkers Island Land
Development Company, LLC (Please note that the contents of this letter are confidential)
 
Good afternoon Julie and Amy,
 
Harkers Island Land Development Company, LLC is currently under contract to acquire
Harkes Island Sewer Company, LLC pending the resolution of compliance issues
addressed in the attached letter. There are currently 18 connections on the WWTP that do
not have explicit documentation of their permitted status. It has been requested that
Carteret County Health Department approve these connections. Please let us know if you
have any questions.
Thank you,
 
Cricket Corwin, E.I.
Project Engineer
Office: (919) 467-1239
Cell: (252) 732-0585

 
 

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
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Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized state official.
 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential
information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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